

Examinations

Topic: Poverty

Question: Do you think that rich countries have a duty to stop starvation in the third world.

Generally, starvation is a severe reduction in vitamin, nutrient and energy intake and is the most extreme form of malnutrition. As we all know, almost all of the third world countries face this serious problem due to low economic growth and inefficient politics in their countries. Unlike citizens in first world countries that can enjoy life or at least have a normal life, people in third world countries have to suffer all the time and live in misery. In my opinion, I think that the rich countries have a duty to stop starvation in the third world countries because rich countries are the only ones who have money to save lives, they should advocate the spirit of humanity upon the earth and spread the warmth of love among the people.

Obviously, being the only ones that have the ability in terms of money, rich countries should take responsibility to stop the starvation. The main reason that third world countries are suffering from the starvation is they lack money to take care of their citizens' needs. Rich countries such as the United States, England and Canada have sufficient capital to give funds to those third world countries to solve their problems and save thousands of lives easily. Besides that, these rich countries should also lend a hand to third world countries in terms of medicine or food supplies.

Secondly, rich countries should promote the spirit of humanity upon the earth by giving help to stop the starvation. When rich countries take the first step to be the liberator of third world countries, the spirit of helpful will be spread. Then, other countries will feel good and follow them to give help in order to get rid of starvation problems. Eventually, the whole world can work hand in hand to eliminate starvation problems in third world countries which do not bring any benefit to us.

Also, rich countries have a duty to stop starvation to spread the warmth of love among the people. It is certainly true that poverty can drive people in to crime. Since they are hungry, they will try any way to get food. For instance, there is a high possibility for them to steal or rob. By giving help to them, they will feel that somewhere in the world there are still people who care and are concerned about them. Thus, they will become stronger and have hopes to continue their life.

In conclusion, I think that rich countries have a duty to stop starvation in third world countries because rich countries are the only ones who have money to save the lives, they should advocate the spirit of humanity upon the earth and to spread the warmth of love among the people. So, all the rich countries and also the other states that have the ability to help should work together in solving the starvation problems for the sake of world peace.

Comments: A lot of repetition in this assignment and quite a number of mistakes some of which make it difficult to understand. Time spent on more words would have been better spent improving grammatical accuracy. Other arguments that could be included: Difficult to give money to dictatorships, governments who would not give the food directly to the people, war zones and natural famines.

Rating: IELTS Band 6 **Word Count:** 486

Deleted: facing

Deleted: the

Deleted: having

Deleted: the

Deleted: the

Deleted: the

Deleted: to

Deleted: the

Deleted: are

Deleted: of

Deleted: on

Deleted: ,

Deleted: and the list go on

Deleted: people life

Deleted: supply

Deleted: continuously.

Deleted: Due to the wealth that rich countries have, they for sure have the duty to stop the starvation.¶

Comment [JA1]: Word choice

Deleted: tend to

Deleted: the

Deleted: the

Deleted: the

Deleted: the

Deleted: problem as

Deleted: insufficient of food and suffer with starve all the time

Deleted: in

Deleted: s in order

Deleted: s

Deleted: the

Deleted: the

Deleted: due to